OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
LT DISTRICT

7
IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE / 2 > P
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL 7
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated ) 2 S PZ
[ g ! N/ - /
for the (/zluﬁ/f{ L /O1/ (/ A A Oy .»'.c@/é///d
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Charles E, Verquer, Supt.

cc: 01l Conservation Division
1000 Ri{o Rrazos Road
Aztec, Kew Mexico

shown on This plof wos ploifed from Jield
notes of octuol suriveys made by me or

under my supervision, and thot the some
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Is trve ond correct to the best of my




